Appointment:

From:  Younghein, Meredith L.

Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1);
Huffman, Mark (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MRH?2);
Strauss, Robert L. (robert.strauss@cpuc.ca.gov); Younghein, Meredith L.
(Meredith. Y ounghein@cpuc ca.gov): Redacted
[Redacted | Griffes, Peter
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=PHG3); Morey, Candace
(candace.morey(@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: FW: Meet w/ PG&E To discuss Track 1 of JRP (Multi-year RA) isues
Location: Room 7634 (CPUC East/Energy Div)

Start: 6/5/2014 10:00:00 AM

End: 6/5/2014 11:00:00 AM

To:

From: Younghein, Meredith L. [mailto:Meredith. Younghein@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 8:47 AM

To: Younahein, Meredith L.; Strauss. Robert L.; Morey, Candace; |Redacted |
Cc:Redacted

Subject: Meet w/ PG&E To discuss Track 1 of JRP (Multi-year RA) isues
When: Thursday, June 05, 2014 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Room 7634 (CPUC East/Energy Div)

When: Thursday, June 05, 2014 10:00 AM-11:00 AM. (UTC-08:00)
Pacific Time (US & Canada)
Where: Room 7634 (CPUC East/Energy Div)

+rdrtrtradtrdtadatatat

PG&E would like to come in to discuss their thoughts on multi-year in more detail (and follow up on
comments made at both Track 1 workshops).

This time seems to be free on everyone's calendars at the moment....
Chris could you please forward this to the rest of your team at PG&E?
thank you,

Meredith

SB GT&S 0440370
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